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The purpose of this amendment is to address potential offeror’s questions and revise 
the small business size standard. 
 
Question 1: What tools are currently in use for security and risk analysis, virus 
protection, spam blocking and spyware protection and removal? 
 
Answer to Question 1: The following tools are currently in use. 
 
Security and risk analysis – Shavlik HFNetCheck5 
Virus protection – Symantec Corporation 10 
Spam blocking – GFI Mail Essentials 
Spyware protection and removal – Webroot Spy Sweeper 
 
 
Question 2: Is there currently an automated HR system in place that is intended to be 
replaced? 
 
Answer to Question 2: No. 
 
 
Question 3: What is the average monthly call volume for Help Desk services? 
 
Answer to Question 3: The average monthly call volume is 60 calls. 
 
 
Question 4: When are the past performance reports due to NRL? 
 
Answer to Question 4: Past performance reports are due within the closing date of the 
solicitation. 
 
 
Question 5: Would it be a conflict if we submitted a single resume for multiple positions that 
you are asking for part-time work? 
 
Answer to Question 5: This is a business decision for your company. The government has 
no objection. 
 
 
Question 6: Will our full time people, or subset be furnished a desk and other necessities? 
 
Answer to Question 6: Yes  
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The following paragraph in the solicitation is revised as follows: 
 
K-2 FILL IN FOR FAR 52.219-1 - SMALL BUSINESS PROGRAM 
REPRESENTATIONS (MAR 2001)  

The fill in information is as follows: 

 (a) (1) The NAICS code for this acquisition is 541512. 
  (2) The small business size standard is $23M. 
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